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March 31, 2011

Ms. Melissa Jones

Executive Director

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, Ca 95814-5514

'Re: City of Fremont Green Building Ordinance and Building Energy Efficiency Standards

Dear Ms. Jones,

On November 23, 2010, the Fremont City Council considered a new Green Building Ordinance and
the requisite Energy Cost Effectiveness Study at their regularly-scheduled meeting. The Council at
that meeting adopted the Ordinance as well as a resolution of cost-effectiveness.

As requested by Commission Staff, | am writing to confirm the City of Fremont's commitment to
enforce the Title 24 Building Energy Efficiency Standards incorporated into our Green Building
Ordinance.

If you have any questions regarding the Crdinance, please contact Dan Schoenholz of my staff at
510-494-4438.

Sincerely,
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